R
Jgne 9, 1995

MEMORANDUM TO: Leonard J. Callan, Regional Administrator
Region IV

William T. Russell, Director
Office of Nuciear Reactor Regulation

Jack R. Goldberg, Deputy Assistant General
Counsel for Enforcement
Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Joseph R. Gray, Deputy Director (f;1
Office of Enforcement :

SUBJECT: OI REPORT 4-95-013; RE: ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE: ALLEGED
DELIBERATE FALSIFICATION OF FIRE WATCH RECORDS

The above captioned Ol report involves the identification by the licensee that
a fire watch had logged completion of tours that in fact had not been
performed. The licensee terminated the contractor individual, reported the
incident, reviewed other similar records, and conducted additional training
regarding the event. The incident was noted in a routine inspection and
classified as a non-cited violation. Based on the low safety significance of
the violation, the disciplinary actions taken against the individual by the
licensee, the additional corrective actions by the licensee, and the review
and documentation of the incident already conducted by the NRC, OF does not
recommend that any additional enforcement action should be taken.

I do not intend to request an OGC analysis of this report. Of will consider
the matter closed from an enforcement perspective unless we receive a
different view within three weeks of the date of this memorandum. Please
contact Jim Beall of my staff with any comments.
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